
FIBST COIMITTEE a0t s l 
MEETING 

Friday, 25 January 1952, at 10.30 a .m.  

Palais de Chaillot, Paris 

Page 

Admission of new Members, including the right of candidate States to present 
proof of the conditions required under Article 4 of the Charter (A/1887/Rev. 1 ,  
A/1899, A/1 907 , A/C. 1 /702/Rev.3, A/C.1 /703 an d  A/C. t /708) (continued) . .  255

Chairman : Mr. Finn MOE (Norway). 

Admission of new Members, including the right of 
candidate States to present proof of the conditions 
required under Article 4 of the Charter (A 887/Rev.l, 
A/1899, A 907, A/C.1/702/Rev.3, A/C.1/703 and 
A/C. 1/708) ( continued) 

[Item 60]• 

1 .  Mr. Y. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
said he would l ike to reply to the Greek representative's 
criticisms of the USSR contention that the attitude of 
Greece had prevented the admission of Albania to the 
United Nations. 
2. The Greek representative had stated that his Govern­
ment's attitude had been due to the activities of guerrillas
in Greek territory. The fact was, however, that on 12 Fe­
bruary 1 946-that is the day before the question of the
admi ion of Albania had been con idered by the Security
Council-a letter had been received from the Minister of
Foreign Affairs of Greece 1 in which it was stated that
the admission of Albania, a country bordering on Greece,
especially affected the interests of the latter country. It
was that letter which had resulted in the adjournment of
the consideration of the question ; and that had been in 
February 1946, at which tune Greece had not yet become 
the victim of civil war . 
3. It was also appropriate to recal l the letter dated
17 October 1 46 1 addressed to the ecretary-General by 
the Albanian Government in whlch attention , as dra\ n
to the fact that the Security Council had decided to recom�
mend the admission of Albania by 5 votes to 3. The Albanian
Govern.ment had noted with profound regret that the
Governments o f  the nited Kingdom and the nited
States had opposed the admission in spite of Albania's
sacrifices in the strugile against fascism. The United 
Kingdom and the mted States, both usin� their veto, 
had thus prevented the admission of Albania ,  
4. Subsequently, at the time of the consideration of the
Greek question, it had become perfectly obvious that the
main cause of the Greek Government's opposi tion to the
admission of Albania had been G reece's i llegal and unjus­
ti.fied claims to orthem Epirus, a part of Albanian territory.

• Indicates the item number on the Genera.I Assembly agenda.
1 See document /9,
' See documem / 1 83 .  

Those claims had been supported by the United Kingdom 
and the nited States. 
5. During the fifth session of the General Assembly,
the US R delegation had proposed the following measures :
a general amnesty in Greece and the abolition of the
concentration camps ; general elections based on democratic
principle ; cessation of U nited Kingdom and United
States interference in the domestic affairs of Greece ; the
establishment of normal diplomatic relations between
Greece on the one hand and Albania and Bulgaria on the
other ; and, lastly, the dissolution of the United Nations
Special ommittee on the Balkans. a The Governments of
Albania and Bulgaria had declared themselves in favour
of the proposals.  The Greek Government, on the other
hand, had rejected them and refused to abandon its
annexation.ist aims.
6. The fact that relations between Albania and Greece
wer not normal was therefore due to the attitude of
Greece. The representative of the nited tates, however,
made use of the abnormal nature of th relations between
Greece and Albania to justify his refusal to vote for the
admission of Albania. That attitude, of course, was unjust,
especial ly since Albania had stated its readiness to est�lish 
diplomatic relations with Greece at any t ime,  provtded , 
naturally, that Greece renounced its territorial ambitions 
and plans of aggression against Albania .  
7 . Mr .  POLITIS (Greece) thought that, in  accusing
Greece of having prevented the admission of Albania to
the United ations, the USSR representative was raising a
d ifferent question from that which had been the subject
of his pr vious remarks. Those remark had related to
the charge that Greece had caused the failure of the
Conciliation Committee.
8. To refute that charge, it was enough to recal l the report
by the hai rman of the Conciliation Committ e ,  which
gave the USSR delegation's reply to the Committee's
proposals. ' That reply had been to the effect that the
�uerrillas should be given the status of bell igerents, and 
1t had asked for the participation of the guerrilla chiefs 
in the Government. Such demand constituted an inter­
ference in the domestic affairs of Greece and support for 

• Sec Official Records of tht Gtneral Assembly, Fifth Stssio,,, Annexes,
agenda item u, document A/C. 1 /623 ,  

• See Oj}kial R�card1 a/ th� G=al Aiumhly, Fourth ession, First
Committu, Annex, document A/C. 1 (506, appendices I and 2 .  

255 
A/ . l /SR .50 1 



256 Genera) Assembly-Sixth Session-First Committ.ee 

subversive activity directed fr?m · abroi d, p_articularly )JY
Powers acting under the aegis of the Uruon of Soviet
Socialist Republics. 
9. For its part, the Albanian delegati,m had replied by
putting forward proposals which had c,unpletely cha�gcd 
those advanced by the Conciliation Comnittee and deprived
them of all meaning and value. Furthermore, the Albani.an 
delegation had expressed its complet" agreer:ient ,y1th 
the USSR delegation's proposals. Thus the Soviet Union, 
on the one hand, had made proposals incompatible with 
a State's sovereign rights, and Albania, ,m the other hand, 
had made its acceptance of the proposals advanced by the 
Conciliation Committee conditional u1,on acceptance of 
the proposals advanced by the USSR delegation. 
10. With regard to the argument that 1 he letter from the
Minister of Foreign Affairs of . Greece . 1ad prcven�ed the
admission of Albania in 1946, It was enough to pomt out 
that if that was true, it only proved that the reasons adduced 
by the Greek Government had been of su :h importance that 
the United Nations had not considert d it advisable to 
admit Albania to membership. 
11. The aggressive policy of some of Greece's neighbours,
such as Albania, was known co all. It was enough to recall
the detention of thousands of children and hostages and 
the repeated refusal to accept the go)d offices of the
International Red Cross and the League of Red Cross
Societies.
12. Obviously, the United Nations C•>Uld not give its
consent to the admission of States which flagrantly violated
all the r;ules and principles of the Organization. To gain 
admission, it would be enough for such States to respect
the principles of the Charter and recog.1ize the authority
of all the organs of the United Nations.
13. The CHAIRMAN said that he coniidered the debate
on the subject was concluded. 
14. He pointed out that the Committe! now had before
it the Argentine represe�tative's propcsal for the e�ta­
blishment of a sub-committee. He ask!d representatives 
not to speak on the subject for more than five minutes. 
15. Mr. BELAUNDE (Peru) asked thlt the Committee
should vote on the Peruvian draft resolution before 
discussing the proposal to establish a sub-committee. 
16. That would be in accordance l\ith the rules of
procedure and the dictates of common sei.se. Furthermore, 
the draft resolution had been considered by an unofficial
working group composed of all the represci:itati\·es ,�ho had 
submitted amendments or made su�ge1:t1ons during the 
discussion. He felt that, in the circumstances, a sub­
committee was unnecessary. 
17. Mr. C. MALIK (Lebanon) suppo;ted the Per�vian
representative's request. If the propoial to estabbsh a
sub-committee was put to the vote, his delegation would 
vote against it. 
18. Mr. Y. MALIK (Union of Soviet S,icialist Republics)
considered that there was no reason to establish a sub­
committee since the Committee had studied in detail all
the draft resolutions and all the amer,dments.
19. Mr. MUNOZ (Argentina) said that, after listening
to the remarks of the representatives of Peru, Lebanon
and the USSR, he had lost any hope h1: might have had 
that the Committee would agree on a single proposal,
and consequently he withdrew his prop,lsal for the esta­
blishment of a sub-committee.
20. As the majority of the members d the Committee
had taken a negative attitude to the idea of convening a
special session of the General Assembl}'., he also withd_rew
his amendment (A/C.1/704) to the Peruv1a 1 draft resolution.

VOTE ON THE DRAFT RESOLUTION SUDMITTED BY PllRlJ 

(A/C.1/702/Rsv.3) 
21. The CHAIRMAN stated that the representative of
Peru had accepted (500th meeting) an amendment calling
for the deletion of paragraph 2 of the operative part of his
draft resolution (A/C.1/703/Rev.3). Consequently, para-­
graphs 3 and 4 of the ()perative part became paragraphs ;i
and 3. In addition, the words " and evidence " had been
inserted after the word " facts " in the text of the new
paragraph 2.
22. He invited the Committee to proceed to the vote.
23. Mr. MUNOZ (Argentina) proposed the deletion of 
the letter K after the figure 296 in the last paragraph of the 
preamble of the Peruvian <lraft resolution (A/C.1/702/Rev.3),
so that the paragraph should refer to all the General 
Assembly resolutions which bore the number 296. He 
would, however, exclude resolution :l9li J (V), which
concerned the advisory opinion of the International Court
of Justice.
24. He also proposed the addition of a reference to the
resolution adopted by the General Assembly on 7 December
1951 (A/L.2) concerning Italy's application for membership
in the United Nations. 
25. Mr. BELAUNDE (Peru) accepted the Argentine
representative's amendment. 
2rt Mr. Y. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics;, 
considered that, as the Chairman had invited the Committee 
to proceed with the voting, the time-limit for the submission 
of amendments had expired and the Argentine amendment 
was therefore out of order. 
27. Moreover, the amendment conflicted with paragraph :i
of the operative part of the Peruvian draft resolution, as it 
covered only the States referred to in the various parts
of resolution 296, whereas paragraph :.! recommended that
all pending applications for admission should be 
reconsidered. 
28. The CHAIRMAN, on the basis of rule 127 of the
rules of procedure, ruled the Argentine amendment out
of order.
20. Mr. MUNOZ (Argentina) challenged the Chairman's
ruling.
30. He argued that, on the one hand, he had submitted 
his amendment at that point only because he had thought
that a sub-committee might be set up in which he could
submit his amendment, and, on the other, that the 
amendment itself merely recalled and reaffirmed previous 
resolutions of the General Assembly.

The Chaimuw's ruling was upheld by 38 votes to noue, 
with 19 abstentions. 
31. The CHAIRMAN put successively to the vote the
five paragraphs of the preamble of the draft resolution
submitted by the delegation of Peru (A/C.l/702/Rev.3).

The first paragraph of the preamble was adopted hy 40 votes 
to none, with 8 abstentions. 

The second paragraph was adopted by 30 votes lo 12, 
with l/5 abstentions. 

The third paragraph was aduptecl by 42 vutes to 5, with 
!) abstentions. 

The fourth paragraph was adopted by 39 votes tu 5, with 
14 absle-rztions. 

The fifth paragraph was adopted by 42 votes to 7, with 
8 abste11ti1ms. 
32. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 1 of
the operative part of the draft resolution.

Paragraph 1 was adopted by 46 votes to 11011e, with 
12 abstentions. 



: · :s. he HAIR. I.A tated t l1at he would put to the 
·otc par graph 2 (t rmcr para raph 3) of the operati 'C
ort of the dr.:ift r l u L i  n.

:M .  Jr. H L. · ( w den) a k d L ltat that paragraph
be I ut l th ,•otc i n  t wo parts , th first part ending wi th
th wor<ls " n i l  p nd i n  • appl ieat i n or  the ad mis i n

f nc\ cmb nl ".
· :i . ' J 'h 1 1  \ l l f. N ut to the ,·ote ucce · i,·ely the
rn parts f para raph 2 of the op rat ive part.

1'/11: fir1t p«rl of para rap/, :J cas adopt d liy :Ji 'Votes to .; 
,cilh '' nb lf'11 tio,is. 

' 

TIie serullll pnrt of paragraph · 1 ri• adopted by JG ·1:01es 
tu !J ruith / ,'J abslcutiom. 
: :n . Tiu: '. H A J  R I 
p,1 rag raph - 1 ) of 1 

P11rt1gmph ,'j 1c11.f 
7 ab 1c11 t i,ms .  

· put  to t he \'Ole pa ragraph : l  (former
opernt in· of th d raft resolution . 
r1dof)trd liy fil 'toles Ir, 1 1011e, with 

� 1 7 .  Th · ' J I A IR IAN p ut to th ,. t c the whole d raft 
reso lu t i  n s u bmitted by Peru (A/ . 1 /70:.!f Rev .3), i nclud i ng 
t h  ch: i n�cs ace ptcd by i ts  spons r . 

The draft rrso/11tio11 wa adopted by JU vules to !J, witlt 
J •J obst 11/wns. 

\' ·r . ON ·nm OH ,\ 1 •7' rrn:oL TJON . OM IT "W IH' THE , R 
<- I . 1 /1 n) 

:il · . The • !A l . 1 N poin t  d u that the Argentine 
;-im ndm nt  ( .\/ ' . 1 /70J) to the · ' , ' R tlr.t ft  resolution 
had been cc ·ptcd b · the rcpre mat ive of the . S R  
anJ that, c l lSCll 1cnt ly, t h  d ft re l u t io1 1  consisted of 
t ,, o pn ragraph . Tbe re " ould be a separate ,·ore _ on th 
l \\ ( ) r· l'a raph:.1 ;ind Ll 1 he la t phrn e;; of t l 1e opcrat.l\"e part 
(A/ . 1 /70.", poin t '..!). 
: m . ' l 'hc C H  I R l\1 N put  to the vole th..: paragraph o · 
the pr ambl ( \/ . I /7 :, , point I ) . 

Th parnl!rnpli f(/QS adopted by �IJ •ofts tu 011c, rcitl, 
:JU abstc11li1111s. 
·IU. ' l ' h  f I :-\ J R  IAN pu to  the  ,. l e  t hc ope rat i,·e
parngraph o f  t he d raft re. o lut ion ( \/ ' . 1 /70: s) .

TIit para0rc,ph was adupled b v  :!.1 •otes to 1 0, ,Lit!t 
' '(j "" lf'11 lio11 • 

-

• I 1 .  ' L 'hc ' I J_A J R l\'1 t to the " Le t he las t phrase
of t he upc r:i l 1 vc p�• . 1 / iO ,-, , pn i n t .! ) . 

'! '!,a plmw• 1vflS Ni<'cled hy 1 V votes fa I I?, willi :2 1  abstentions. 
- 1 :.! . Th · ' l J A lH MA N pu t  Lo th · vol as .1 whole the
t l r:ifl r ·�ol 1 1 1 io 1 1  , u l m itted hy t he t h • l J H .  R .  

1111• dm/1 rl' oluli1111 t·11s u1foptrtl by :Jl •oU!s t u  ] ·', �rith 
;! :; abslt•i • i .  
- 1 : 1 . . H cw :l-e,1 lanc.l ) S.Jid that he had 
:ib l:.r 1 th R draf lu t ion becawe 
the , ' umc rated i n  that d cu not i nclude 
Kor r 1.:ll defect WO ·m d ied in the

c u  w i l . I n  nny ca e, th · raft resol ution 
mea \\ l int  i t said , dial he · y ouncil WM 
a- k d I re n. itl · r  c rca in  cand idatur Tb , Council
�\ •)u lll not be r · t 1 1 1 i rcd t r J  ma c a urabl mmcndation 
1 11 t h  ca. c of t 1c , ' t a t  s rcferr , no recon ider a l l  
th  · cum.Ii " lot: ' .  , wh r n:c mmen-
dation ounci l t m the General 
!\ m ·e t ilt: 1 to th fi nal deci ion.
• I- I .  H ,. ted in favou r f the Peru,· i: m 
c.l raft it provi<led that the ccuritv 

ounci er al l candidatu re exclusivelv 
on the i t ions Laid dmrn in n icle of 
th h :1rtcr . 

Pr inted in Frn1 1 �� 

,J., . l\ Ir .  Y. l\1A L I  ( union of Y iet ciali_ t �epubl i 
c nsidercd that the re, Zealand rep resentat ive s attempt 
l ct t c urity Counci l ff i nst the General Assembly
was unca l led for, because bot h t he General Assembly
,md 1 1 1  :e uri ty unci l were pri ncipa l  organs of the

n i tct.l alions. fore \'er , p:t!lt xpcrience showed that 
th eneral cmbly did not rcj ct th • 'ecuritv Council " · 
d ci i n .  

' 

LOWJ,;D [ . ' TIO.' or- TH.E 
T B .. 1 1  EL 

u :\I LA, H

•Hi. Tl LA. ·  p , imed · •vcral dclt: atio11s
had askc 'omrn i t t  ' s h · on.: consideration 

f l � / u t i  n hy t h  jo i nt lut ion (A/C.1 /7U8) 
u 1 1 t 1 l  t 1c nex t agenda i tc.! 1 1 1  had alt  ;,· i th .
- 1 7 . M r. Y.  MALI K ( U nion of t ocial is t  Republ ics ) 
observed that the d raft reso lu l ion  in question had been 
submitt  th usual t i  ·
4 ' . u t ion of e it provided for 
r · motion u tice. It had,
I n izc c uld onl)' be
� . . opin f an exclusi,•cly
J Un nasm ubt had been
exp Juri the condition-
! . ancr to membership
m t ions, d have ca refully
to c1 er th tiomil  'ou rt of Justice was 
c mpctcn c l  c opinion rmulatcrl in the 
joint dra t ion , · . 
• l ! I . For o i t  II u ld  lie appropriate to 

dj urn t 1 n u nt i l the next session oi the General
mbl ·. 

- ' 'h I I A  J I{ sa ill t l ial  t h  d raft resolution of 
· a uatcma la, Hond uras and 

I / order. J n the rules of 
e l imit  wa pccifit:J for t he ubmi ion 

of - i n . 
5 1 . Tl c clue t ion under considerat ion ,, as proced u r;1 ! .  
T h  m m 1t t  'c had on l ' to decidt: whet her considerat ion 
o f  the d ra ft reso lu t i on  . l  /708) wo u ld be de [erred unti l  
i tem f i ts  , n dea l t  w i t h  by t he Com mittee. 
!",:! .  ·

,:, 
U I v:.idor) , s u  orrcd by ' i r Kei th 

Of • .!. R ( . 0, ' EL� ( Boli\·ia) , 
M r .  R I A i\ r. · ( osta Rica) 
and r . J N icur cl " i th the 
'hai n' to ucfcr  of the draft 

resolu t ion · , t he fi ve crican tates 
c pr entati\ in t ruetions 

from th · . I t  wa 1 hat the d ra t 
reso lUl i  w uJd b immediatel y 
aft r c tem 8 f tee ' agenda 
(A/ . l f' 
53 . Th R 1 . sai<l that the mmit tee w oul<l 
accordingly pa • c agt:nda item 8 of it a ,  ndu,  after 
\\" hich i t  would rcn.:1t lo di. cu 0ion of the joi nt dr:1 ft  
r t:  ol u t ion ). 
5-1_. M r. ion of . ·o\ ict , · c i a l i  · t Republ ic--) 
said t hat ,  of  p tponi ng consideration uf 
lhe drnft , put to the ,. t hi dele ation 
\\ u h.I ab · t:i i n .
55. The Ii .\ · aunounccd that t l ie ne, t meeting 
wou ld t k pl  n · t  d ay at 1 0.:JO a.m. 

'fl 1e m1.t'l ing ro. • al  1 2.25 p .m . 

0-93 1 00-Fcbrnnry I v s z-3 , 3 50




